Adair, Jonathan

From: Russell, George |
Sent: ' 06 February 2012 10:22 ‘

fo: . ... . Campbel, Karen_ .
Cec: Livingstone, Jim

Subject: Hyponatraemia Wall charts

importance: High

Karen

Following the initial request from the BHSCT Audit Department for additional Hyponatraemia Wall charts, | advised you
that i had also gone out to the other HECTs to ask if they required additional copies of the wall charts You asked me fo
enquire from GAIN if they had ascertained a need for Hyponatraemia Wall charts and then to provide you with a

hreakdown of the numbers of Hyponatraemia Wall charts that each of the HSCTs have requested.

The breakdown is as follows:

( ISCT 110 wall charts These are to meet medical needs.

NHSCT 40 wall charts for the Audit Unit. (information supplied by GAIN)

BHSCT 50 wall charts for the Audit Unit. | | {
SHSCT 15 wall charts Young People's Services

SHSCT 20 additional wall charts for the Audit Unit (information supplied by GAIN)

Combined they make 2 total of 235 wall charte.

If you are in agreement | propose ordering a total of 260 wall charts, which means that there will be 25 in store to meet
any need that may arise.

Happy to discuss.
George

(Jonathan please TRIM)

DHSSP
SPS , 330-241-001






